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Code A

From: Ann Alexander
Sent: 25 September 2003 09:02

To: | Code A |

Pls can you reply?

Ann Alexander

Managing Partner

Code A
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Code A

" The information in this e-mail and any attachments is intended for the sole attention and use of the named

addressee(s) and may be subject to legal, professional or other privilege.

If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. You must not disclose, cdpy,
distribute or retain any part of this message. Although this message and any attachments are believed to be
free of any virus, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that they are virus free. Alexander Harris

accepts no responsibility for any loss or damage from receipt or use thereof.

Code A

From:i CodeA || Code A

Sent: 24 September 2003 07:26
To: Ann Alexander
Subject: Re: Gosport War Memorial Hospital

Dear Ann

Thank you for your letter of 22 September, informing us of a meeting at Alverbank Country Hotel,

Stokes Bay. on the 30 September.

Tim & | will not be able to attend, due to our holiday, so would be very grateful if you could send us

information covering the meeting in due course.

Yours sincerely

Karen Wellstead

25/09/2003



